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Ms. Elizabeth Adams
Director, Air Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Adams:

July 26, 2019

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing
an administrative amendment to the Major Facility Review permit for the following

facility.
Facility Application Permit
Number Plant Name Number Technician City County
Keller Canyon . Contra
A4618 Landfill 29989 M Leung Pittsburg Costa

The purpose of this amendment is to designate Mr. Matt Ketchem, General Manager, as
the Title V Responsible Official and the facility contact for this facility.

The final permit can be viewed on the BAAQMD website at
http://www.baagmd.gov/permits/major-facility-review-title-v/title-v-permits. We will also

post the amended permit to the EPA Central Data Exchange. If you have any
questions regarding this project, please contact Dennis Jang, Supervising Air Quality
Engineer, at (415) 749-4707 or djang@baagmd.gov
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Sincerely yours,

Signed by Pamela J. Leong

Pamela J. Leong
Director of Engineering

375 Beale Street, Suite 600 B San Francisco, California 94105 B 415 - 771 - 6000
B WWW.BAAQMD.GOV


http://www.baaqmd.gov/permits/major-facility-review-title-v/title-v-permits

